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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY AND NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
TO:  Supervisor Eric Mar, Chair 
  Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee 
 
FROM:  Erica Major, Assistant Committee Clerk 
 
DATE:  January 21, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
  Tuesday, January 26, 2016 
 
The following file should be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the Board meeting, Tuesday, 
January 26, 2016.  This item was acted upon at the Public Safety and Neighborhood Service 
Committee meeting on Thursday, January 21, 2016, at 2:00 p.m., by the votes indicated. 
 

Item No. 41  File No. 160030 
 

Resolution declaring July 22 as Mario Woods Remembrance Day in the City and 
County of San Francisco. 

 
RECOMMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT 

 Vote: Supervisor Eric Mar - Aye 
  Supervisor David Campos - Aye 
  Supervisor Aaron Peskin - Aye 
  
 
Cc: Board of Supervisors  
  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
  Rick Caldeira, Legislative Deputy 
    Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney 
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